

Commonwealth of Australia

Gazette

Agricultural and veterinary chemicals

No. APVMA 25, 13 December 2022

Published by the Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority



Australian Government

Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority

The Agricultural and Veterinary Chemical Code Act 1994 (the Act) commenced on 15 March 1995. The Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code (the Agvet Code) scheduled to the Act requires notices to be published in the *Gazette* containing details of the registration of agricultural and veterinary chemical products and other approvals granted by the Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority. The Agvet Code and related legislation also requires certain other notices to be published in the *Gazette*. A reference to Agvet Codes in this publication is a reference to the Agvet Code in each state and territory jurisdiction.

© Commonwealth of Australia 2022

This work is copyright. Apart from any use as permitted under the *Copyright Act 1968*, no part may be reproduced by any process without prior written permission from the Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority (APVMA). Requests and inquiries concerning reproduction and rights should be addressed to:

Assistant Director, Communications
Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority
GPO Box 3262
Sydney NSW 2001

Email: communications@apvma.gov.au

Website: apvma.gov.au

General information

The APVMA Gazette is published fortnightly and contains details of the registration of agricultural and veterinary chemicals products and other approvals granted by the APVMA, notices as required by the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code (the Agvet Code) and related legislation and a range of regulatory material issued by the APVMA.

Pursuant to section 8J(1) of the Agvet Code, the APVMA has decided that it is unnecessary to publish details of applications made for the purpose of notifying minor variations to registration details. The APVMA will however report notifications activity in quarterly statistical reports.

Distribution and subscription

The APVMA Gazette is published in electronic format only and is available from the APVMA website.

If you would like to subscribe to receive email notification when a new edition is published, please complete a <u>subscription form</u>.

APVMA contacts

For enquiries regarding the publishing and distribution of the APVMA Gazette: Telephone: +61 2 6770 2300.

For enquiries on APVMA Gazette content, please refer to the individual APVMA contacts listed under each notice.

Privacy

For information on how the APVMA manages personal information when you contact us, see our Privacy Policy.

Contents

Agricultural chemical products and approved labels	. 1
Veterinary chemical products and approved labels	17
Approved active constituents	23
Licensing of veterinary chemical manufacturers	26
Agvet chemical voluntary recall: CaniPRBC	28
Cancellation of outstanding Queensland Board Approvals	29
Notice of cancellation at the request of the holder	30
List of tables	
Table 1: Agricultural products based on existing active constituents	. 1
Table 2: Variations of registration – agricultural chemical products	12
Table 3: Veterinary products based on existing active constituents	17
Table 4: Variations of registration – veterinary chemical products	19
Table 5: Label approval – veterinary chemical products	22
Table 6: Active constituent	23
Table 7: Variations of active constituent	25
Table 8: New licences issued by the APVMA under subsection 123(1) of the Agvet Code	26
Table 9: Licences suspended by the APVMA under subsection 127(1) of the Agvet Code	26
Table 10: Queensland Agricultural Requirement Board Approvals to be cancelled – 31 December 2022	29
Table 11: Active constituent approval/product registration/label approval cancelled at the request of the holder	30

Agricultural chemical products and approved labels

Pursuant to the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code scheduled to the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Act 1994, the APVMA hereby gives notice that it has registered or varied the relevant particulars or conditions of the registration in respect of the following products and has approved the label or varied the relevant particulars or conditions of the approval in respect of the containers for the chemical product, with effect from the dates shown.

Table 1: Agricultural products based on existing active constituents

Application no.	136691
Product name	Aqua Pure Ultra Algaecide
Active constituents	100 g/L benzalkonium chloride, 19 g/L copper present as complex blend of copper salts
Applicant name	Waterco Limited
Applicant ACN	002 070 733
Date of registration	21 November 2022
Product registration no.	92802
Label approval no.	92802/136691
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 19 g/L copper present as complex blend of copper salts, 100 g/L benzalkonium chloride liquid formulation product for the control of blue-green, black and mustard algae in swimming pools

Application no.	136474
Product name	Borne Mosquito Repellent Clothing
Active constituent	5.2 g permethrin active per kg of garment fabric
Applicant name	Borne Clothing Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	638 258 429
Date of registration	21 November 2022
Product registration no.	92738
Label approval no.	92738/136474
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration and label approval of a product treated with permethrin for protection against mosquitoes, ticks, ants, flies, fleas, chiggers, and midges

Application no.	136663
Product name	Aqua Pure Liquid Pool Chlorine 100
Active constituent	100 g/L available chlorine (CI) present as sodium hypochlorite
Applicant name	Waterco Limited
Applicant ACN	002 070 733
Date of registration	21 November 2022
Product registration no.	92787
Label approval no.	92787/136663
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 100 g/L available chlorine present as sodium hypochlorite soluble concentrate product for control of bacteria and algae in swimming pools

Application no.	136664
Product name	Aqua Pure Black Spot Algae Remover
Active constituent	890 g/kg available chlorine (CI) present as trichloroisocyanuric acid
Applicant name	Waterco Limited
Applicant ACN	002 070 733
Date of registration	21 November 2022
Product registration no.	92788
Label approval no.	92788/136664
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of an 890 g/kg available chlorine (CI) present as trichloroisocyanuric acid granule product for the control of blackspot algae in natural pebblecrete, white plaster and tiled swimming pools

Application no.	136611
Product name	Campbells Solu-Sam Adjuvant
Active constituent	980 g/kg ammonium sulphate
Applicant name	Campbell's Fertilisers Australasia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	075 621 993
Date of registration	21 November 2022
Product registration no.	92776
Label approval no.	92776/136611
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 980 g/kg ammonium sulphate granular type product to be used with glyphosate-based herbicides to minimize antagonism when tank mixing with flowable herbicides and to improve performance under adverse environmental conditions

Application no.	136696
Product name	Aqua Pure Maintenance Algaecide
Active constituent	32 g/L copper (Cu) present as an ethanolamine complex of copper salts
Applicant name	Waterco Limited
Applicant ACN	002 070 733
Date of registration	22 November 2022
Product registration no.	92807
Label approval no.	92807/136696
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 32 g/L copper (Cu) present as an ethanolamine complex of copper salts liquid product for control of algae in swimming pools

Application no.	133420
Product name	SpinaFLEX Insecticide
Active constituent	133 g/L spinosad
Applicant name	Sundew Solutions Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	135 400 261
Date of registration	22 November 2022
Product registration no.	91766
Label approval no.	91766/133420
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 133 g/L spinosad SC product for the control of house flies, cockroaches, litter beetle and black ants in and around agricultural animal premises, domestic, commercial, industrial, public buildings and facilities

Application no.	136693
Product name	Aqua Pure Granular Chlorine & Conditioner
Active constituents	810 g/kg available chlorine present as trichloroisocyanuric acid, 110 g/kg sodium tetraborate pentahydrate
Applicant name	Waterco Limited
Applicant ACN	002 070 733
Date of registration	22 November 2022
Product registration no.	92804
Label approval no.	92804/136693
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of an 810 g/kg available chlorine present as trichloroisocyanuric acid and 110 g/kg sodium tetraborate pentahydrate granular product for the control of algae and bacteria in outdoor swimming pool

Application no.	136699
Product name	Aqua Pure Chlorine Tablets with UV Protection
Active constituent	890 g/kg available chlorine (CI) present as trichloroisocyanuric acid
Applicant name	Waterco Limited
Applicant ACN	002 070 733
Date of registration	23 November 2022
Product registration no.	92809
Label approval no.	92809/136699
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of an 890 g/kg available chlorine (CI) present as trichloroisocyanuric acid tablets for the control of algae and bacteria in outdoor swimming pools

Application no.	136698
Product name	Aqua Pure All purpose Algaecide
Active constituent	400 g/L benzalkonium chloride
Applicant name	Waterco Limited
Applicant ACN	002 070 733
Date of registration	23 November 2022
Product registration no.	92808
Label approval no.	92808/136698
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 400 g/L benzalkonium chloride liquid product for control algae in swimming pools

Application no.	136951
Product name	Kenso Agcare Tribasic Copper Flowable Fungicide
Active constituent	190 g/L copper (Cu) present as tribasic copper sulphate
Applicant name	Kenso Corporation (M) Sdn. Bhd.
Applicant ACN	N/A
Date of registration	23 November 2023
Product registration no.	92849
Label approval no.	92849/136951
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 190 g/L copper present as tribasic copper sulphate in the form of suspension concentrate for the control of various diseases of certain fruits, nuts, vegetables and ornamentals

Application no.	134971
Product name	eChem Mepiquat 380 Cotton Growth Regulant
Active constituent	380 g/L mepiquat present as the chloride
Applicant name	eChem (Aust) Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	089 133 095
Date of registration	23 November 2022
Product registration no.	92272
Label approval no.	92272/134971
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 380 g/L mepiquat soluble concentrate product for the management of fruiting and excessive vegetative growth in cotton

Application no.	136685
Product name	Submarino Metribuzin 750 WG Herbicide
Active constituent	750 g/kg metribuzin
Applicant name	Submarino Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	616 055 559
Date of registration	23 November 2022
Product registration no.	92798
Label approval no.	92798/136685
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 750 g/kg metribuzin water dispersible granule (WG) formulation for selective weed control in cereals, pastures and other crops including vegetables

Application no.	135837
Product name	David's Slug and Snail Bait
Active constituent	20 g/kg methiocarb (an anticholinesterase compound) contains bitrex
Applicant name	Sundew Solutions Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	135 400 261
Date of registration	24 November 2022
Product registration no.	92530
Label approval no.	92530/135837
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of register a 20 g/kg methiocarb ready-to-use bait product for protection from snails, slugs, slaters and millipedes in the home garden (HG); for the control of snails and slugs in berry crops, cereals, gardens, nurseries, oilseed crops, orchards, pastures and vegetable crops and for false wireworm beetle on sunflowers (CO)

Application no.	134343
Product name	DynaSan Acidic Sanitiser
Active constituents	22 g/L phosphoric acid, 17.5 g/L available iodine
Applicant name	IWTS Group Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	152 692 969
Date of registration	24 November 2022
Product registration no.	92065
Label approval no.	92065/134343
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 17.5 g/L available iodine and 22 g/L phosphoric acid soluble concentrate (SL) product for control of bacterial and mould growth and fungi in poultry and pig husbandry

Application no.	136686
Product name	Submarino Imazapyr 750 WG Herbicide
Active constituent	750 g/kg imazapyr
Applicant name	Submarino Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	616 055 559
Date of registration	24 November 2022
Product registration no.	92799
Label approval no.	92799/136686
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 750 g/kg imazapyr water dispersible granule product for control of various annual and perennial weeds in non-crop situations

Application no.	136603
Product name	Relyon Picolinafen 750 WG Herbicide
Active constituent	750 g/kg picolinafen
Applicant name	Nutrien Ag Solutions Limited
Applicant ACN	008 743 217
Date of registration	24 November 2022
Product registration no.	92770
Label approval no.	92770/136603
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration and label approval for a 750 g/kg picolinafen WG herbicide formulation for the control of wild radish in field peas and narrowleaf lupins

Application no.	136678
Product name	Submarino Imidacloprid 600 Seed Treatment Insecticide
Active constituent	600 g/L imidacloprid
Applicant name	Submarino Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	616 055 559
Date of registration	24 November 2022
Product registration no.	92795
Label approval no.	92795/136678
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 600 g/L imidacloprid flowable concentrate formulation for the control of various insect pests in a range of crops and the protection of spread of barley yellow dwarf virus in cereal crops

Application no.	136979
Product name	Conquest Nitro X 360 Herbicide
Active constituent	360 g/L clethodim
Applicant name	Conquest Crop Protection Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	098 814 932
Date of registration	25 November 2022
Product registration no.	92859
Label approval no.	92859/136979
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of clethodim 360 g/L emulsifiable concentrate for the control of certain grass weeds in beetroot, cabbage, canola, celery, cotton, forestry, lettuce, non-bearing fruit trees, onions, ornamentals, peanuts, pulses (including adzuki beans, broad beans, chickpeas, faba beans, field peas, lentils, lupins and mung beans), potatoes, soybeans and pasture legume (lucerne, clover and medic) seed crops (and pastures) according to the directions for use

Application no.	131599
Product name	Scotts Lawn Builder Grub Control Insectkill + Lawn Fertiliser 3in1
Active constituent	4.8 g/L bifenthrin
Applicant name	Evergreen Garden Care Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	003 123 162
Date of registration	25 November 2022
Product registration no.	91285
Label approval no.	91285/131599
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 4.8 g/L bifenthrin ready to use spray on product for use as an insecticide against a variety of general pests including lawn armyworm, sod webworm, Argentine stem weevil adults, African black beetle adults, billbug adults

Application no.	136529
Product name	QT-SAN Disinfectant
Active constituent	120 g/L didecyl dimethyl ammonium chloride
Applicant name	IWTS Group Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	152 692 969
Date of registration	28 November 2022
Product registration no.	92751
Label approval no.	92751/136529
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 120 g/L didecyl dimethyl ammonium chloride soluble concentrate product as a broad- spectrum sanitation and water treatment solution for use in agriculture and horticulture

Application no.	136844
Product name	Brandt Bigfoot Red Spray Indicator
Active constituent	150 g/L rhodamine B
Applicant name	Brandt International LLC
Applicant ACN	N/A
Date of registration	29 November 2022
Product registration no.	92835
Label approval no.	92835/136844
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 150 g/L rhodamine soluble concentrate product for use as a liquid marking dye and foam colouring agent

Application no.	136672
Product name	Submarino Flupropanate 745 Herbicide
Active constituent	745 g/L flupropanate present as the sodium salt
Applicant name	Submarino Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	616 055 559
Date of registration	29 November 2022
Product registration no.	92793
Label approval no.	92793/136672
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration and label approval of a product containing 745 g/L flupropanate present as the sodium salt, a soluble concentrate (SL) formulation for use as a component of integrated management of serrated tussock, giant parramatta grass, giant rat's tail grass, Chilean needle grass, African lovegrass and certain grasses as per the directions for use

Application no.	136889
Product name	Submarino Propiconazole 250 EC Fungicide
Active constituent	250 g/L propiconazole
Applicant name	Submarino Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	616 055 559
Date of registration	29 November 2022
Product registration no.	92843
Label approval no.	92843/136889
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 250 g/L propiconazole emulsifiable concentrate formulation for the control of certain fungal diseases of bananas, oats, peanuts, perennial ryegrass, pineapples, stone fruit, sugarcane, wheat and other crops as specified in the directions for use

Application no.	136890
Product name	Submarino Tebuconazole 430 SC Fungicide
Active constituent	430 g/L tebuconazole
Applicant name	Submarino Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	616 055 559
Date of registration	29 November 2022
Product registration no.	92844
Label approval no.	92844/136890
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 430 g/L tebuconazole suspension concentrate product for the control of leaf spot and leaf speckle on bananas; rust, leaf spot and net blotch of peanuts; foliar diseases on cereal crops and other diseases on beans, peas, onions, pawpaw, pyrethrum and ryegrass and fescue seed crops

Application no.	134896
Product name	Bushman Repellent Lotion Personal Insect Repellent
Active constituent	200 g/L diethyltoluamide
Applicant name	Juno Limited
Applicant ACN	N/A
Date of registration	29 November 2022
Product registration no.	92233
Label approval no.	92233/134896
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 200 g/L N,N-diethyl-M-toluamide ready to use (AL) product for 7.5 hours protection from mosquitoes and to repel sandflies, flies, ticks and leechesd

Application no.	134805
Product name	Kenso Agcare Dicamba M Selective Herbicide
Active constituents	340 g/L MCPA (present as the dimethylamine salt), 80 g/L dicamba (present as the dimethylamine salt)
Applicant name	Kenso Corporation (M) Sdn. Bhd.
Applicant ACN	N/A
Date of registration	30 November 2022
Product registration no.	92191
Label approval no.	92191/134805
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 340 g/L MCPA present as dimethylamine salt and 80 g/L dicamba present as dimethylamine salt soluble concentrate product and label approval for the control of certain broadleaf weeds in winter cereal, pastures, turf and non-crop areas

Application no.	136885
Product name	Submarino Paraquat 250 SL Herbicide
Active constituent	250 g/L paraquat present as paraquat dichloride
Applicant name	Submarino Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	616 055 559
Date of registration	1 December 2022
Product registration no.	92841
Label approval no.	92841/136885
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 250 g/L paraquat present as paraquat dichloride soluble concentrate formulation product for the control of a wide range of grasses and broadleaf weeds

Application no.	136891
Product name	Submarino MCPA LVE 570 EC Herbicide
Active constituent	570 g/L MCPA, present as the 2-ethyl hexyl ester
Applicant name	Submarino Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	616 055 559
Date of registration	1 December 2022
Product registration no.	92845
Label approval no.	92845/136891
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration and label approval of a 570 g/L MCPA, present as the 2-ethylhexyl ester emulsifiable concentrate product for selective control of certain weeds in agricultural as listed in the directions for use

Application no.	136156
Product name	Guardian 50 WG Insecticide
Active constituent	50 g/kg imidacloprid
Applicant name	Sundew Solutions Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	135 400 261
Date of registration	1 December 2022
Product registration no.	92636
Label approval no.	92636/136156
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 50 g/kg imidacloprid WG product for the systemic control of pests on flowers, shrubs, trees, fruit trees and vegetables in the home garden

Application no.	136671
Product name	Submarino Imazapic 700 WG Herbicide
Active constituent	700 g/kg imazapic
Applicant name	Submarino Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	616 055 559
Date of registration	1 December 2022
Product registration no.	92792
Label approval no.	92792/136671
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 700 g/kg imazapic water dispersible granule product for the pre-emergence control of certain annual grass and broadleaf weeds in fallow situations and sugarcane

Application no.	136606
Product name	DecayStop Rods for Timber Preservation
Active constituent	254 g/kg boron (B) present as disodium octaborate anhydrous
Applicant name	Timber Restoration Systems Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	145 174 269
Date of registration	2 December 2022
Product registration no.	92772
Label approval no.	92772/136606
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 254 g/kg Boron (B) present as disodium octaborate anhydrous slow-release generator product for the pre-treatment of sound timber and remedial treatment of decaying or insect attacked timber

Table 2: Variations of registration – agricultural chemical products

Application no.	137458
Product name	Kelpie 2,4D Picloram Fallow Herbicide
Active constituents	300 g/L 2,4-D as the triisopropanolamine salt, 75 g/L picloram as the triisopropanolamine salt
Applicant name	Sinochem International Australia Pty. Ltd.
Applicant ACN	160 164 616
Date of variation	27 October 2022
Product registration no.	67490
Label approval no.	137458
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Variation to the particulars of registration and label approval to change the distinguishing product name and the name that appears on the label from 'Accensi 2,4-D/Picloram Herbicide' To 'Kelpie 2,4D Picloram Fallow Herbicide'. Also remove the reference to the New Zealand's poisons centre phone number in the first aid directions

Application no.	137646
Product name	Select 240 Herbicide
Active constituent	240 g/L clethodim
Applicant name	Arysta LifeScience North America LLC
Applicant ACN	N/A
Date of variation	15 November 2022
Product registration no.	51144
Label approval no.	51144/137646
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Variation to the particulars of registration and label approval to change the distinguishing product name and the name that appears on the label from 'Arysta Select Herbicide' To 'Select 240 Herbicide'. Also to update the safety and first aid instructions

Application no.	136495
Product name	30 Seconds Spray and Walk Away Concentrate Lichen, Moss & Algae Killer
Active constituent	99 g/L benzalkonium chloride
Applicant name	30 Seconds Limited (NZ)
Applicant ACN	N/A
Date of variation	23 November 2022
Product registration no.	58378
Label approval no.	58378/136495
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Variation to the particulars of registration and label approval to change the product name, update to Agricultural Labelling Code and update the general instructions

Application no.	134994
Product name	Sentricon Ag Termite Bait
Active constituent	5 g/kg hexaflumuron
Applicant name	Corteva Agriscience Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	003 771 659
Date of variation	23 November 2022
Product registration no.	57843
Label approval no.	57843/134994
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Variation to the particulars of registration and label approval to add a soft cover option for indoor use situations and to update the label and technical manual accordingly

Application no.	136514
Product name	30 Seconds Outdoor Cleaner – Ready to Use for the removal of Algae, Moss, Mould, Mildew from exterior surfaces
Active constituent	25 g/L sodium hypochlorite
Applicant name	30 Seconds Limited (NZ)
Applicant ACN	N/A
Date of variation	25 November 2022
Product registration no.	52915
Label approval no.	52915/136514
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Variation of product registration and label approval to change the product name to '30 Seconds Outdoor Cleaner – Ready to Use for the removal of algae, moss, mould, mildew from exterior surfaces', update the first aid instructions as per the current FAISD Handbook and revise wording in the how to use statements

Application no.	136634
Product name	Genfarm Bifenthrin 250 EC Insecticide/Miticide
Active constituent	250 g/L bifenthrin
Applicant name	Nutrien Ag Solutions Limited
Applicant ACN	008 743 217
Date of variation	28 November 2022
Product registration no.	82898
Label approval no.	82898/136634
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Variation to registration particulars and particulars of label, to add uses for sweet potatoes to the label for control of wireworm and sweet potato weevil

Application no.	136268
Product name	4Farmers Oryzalin 500 Herbicide
Active constituent	500 g/L oryzalin
Applicant name	4 Farmers Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	160 092 428
Date of variation	28 November 2022
Product registration no.	58732
Label approval no.	58732/136268
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Variation to registration particulars and label approval, to include the use of this product in Industrial areas and rights of ways and other minor label changes

Application no.	136632
Product name	Verdict 520 Herbicide
Active constituent	520 g/L haloxyfop present as the haloxyfop-R methyl ester
Applicant name	Corteva Agriscience Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	003 771 659
Date of variation	28 November 2022
Product registration no.	50643
Label approval no.	50643/136632
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Variation to the particulars of registration and label approval to introduce use in summer fallow situations for control of annual and perennial grass weeds. Additionally, to amend the crop growth stage application window for canola, linola and linseed

Application no.	136524
Product name	4Farmers Aluminium Phosphide Fumigation Tablets
Active constituent	330 g/kg phosphine from aluminium phosphide each 3 g tablet liberates 1 g phosphine (pH3)
Applicant name	4 Farmers Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	160 092 428
Date of variation	28 November 2022
Product registration no.	69552
Label approval no.	69552/136524
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Variation to registration and label particulars to add an additional use for control of rabbits in burrows, include additional pack sizes and make other label changes

Application no.	136738
Product name	Cropro Pounce Insecticide
Active constituent	500 g/L permethrin (40:60::CIS:TRANS)
Applicant name	PCT Holdings Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	099 023 962
Date of variation	29 November 2022
Product registration no.	51760
Label approval no.	51760/136738
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Variation to the particulars of registration and label approval under the permit to label project to add uses for the control of cutworms in mustard (oilseed) and various pests in rhubarb

Application no.	136794
Product name	Titan Diquat 200 Non-Residual Herbicide
Active constituent	200 g/L diquat present as diquat dibromide monohydrate
Applicant name	Titan Ag Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	122 081 574
Date of variation	30 November 2022
Product registration no.	64177
Label approval no.	64177/136794
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Variation to the particulars of registration and label approval to add uses and claims to the directions for use from a reference product

Application no.	135639
Product name	Scotts Lawn Builder Weed, Feed & Green-up
Active constituents	15 g/L MCPA present as the dimethylamine salt, 2.3 g/L dicamba present as the dimethylamine salt
Applicant name	Evergreen Garden Care Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	003 123 162
Date of variation	30 November 2022
Product registration no.	47860
Label approval no.	47860/135639
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Variation to the particulars of registration and label approval to add new refillable packaging and refill packs, as well as to update the how to prepare instructions with respect to the new refill packaging

Application no.	135631
Product name	Scotts Lawn Builder, Bindii, Clover & Broadleaf, Kills and Prevents
Active constituent	8.7 g/L bromoxynil present as the potassium salt, 8.7 g/L MCPA present as the potassium salt
Applicant name	Evergreen Garden Care Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	003 123 162
Date of variation	30 November 2022
Product registration no.	84676
Label approval no.	84676/135631
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Variation to the particulars of registration and label approval to add new refillable packaging and refill packs, as well as to update the how to prepare instructions with respect to the new refill packaging

Application no.	135666
Product name	Scotts Lawn Builder Buffalo Weed, Feed & Green-Up
Active constituent	8.7 g/L bromoxynil present as the potassium salt, 8.7 g/L MCPA present as the potassium salt
Applicant name	Evergreen Garden Care Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	003 123 162
Date of variation	1 December 2022
Product registration no.	82584
Label approval no.	82584/135666
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Variation to the particulars of registration and label approval to add new refillable packaging and refill packs, as well as to update the how to prepare instructions with respect to the new refill packaging

Application no.	136904
Product name	AC Fossick 600 Fungicide
Active constituent	600 g/L phosphorous (phosphonic) acid, present as the mono and di potassium phosphonate
Applicant name	Axichem Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	131 628 594
Date of variation	1 December 2022
Product registration no.	69882
Label approval no.	69882/136904
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Variation of registered chemical product and label approval to add a timing restriction for use in grapes 'DO NOT apply after E-L 33'

Veterinary chemical products and approved labels

Pursuant to the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code scheduled to the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Act 1994, the APVMA hereby gives notice that it has registered or varied the relevant particulars or conditions of the registration in respect of the following products and has approved the label or varied the relevant particulars or conditions of the approval in respect of the containers for the chemical product, with effect from the dates shown.

Table 3: Veterinary products based on existing active constituents

Application no.	133444
Product name	Felicam 2.5 mg Chewable Tablets for Dogs
Active constituent	2.5 mg/tablet meloxicam
Applicant name	Felix Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Applicant ACN	N/A
Date of registration	22 November 2022
Product registration no.	91778
Label approval no.	91778/133444
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 2.5 mg meloxicam chewable oral tablet for use in dogs to alleviate inflammation and pain in both acute and chronic musculoskeletal disorders

Application no.	133447
Product name	Felicam 1 mg Chewable Tablets for Dogs
Active constituent	1 mg/tablet meloxicam
Applicant name	Felix Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Applicant ACN	N/A
Date of registration	22 November 2022
Product registration no.	91779
Label approval no.	91779/133447
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 1 mg meloxicam chewable oral tablet for use in dogs to alleviate inflammation and pain in both acute and chronic musculoskeletal disorders

Application no.	135383
Product name	Spinoshield Lice, Fly and Maggot Eliminator Dip for Sheep
Active constituent	25 g/L spinosad
Applicant name	Nutrien Ag Solutions Limited
Applicant ACN	008 743 217
Date of registration	24 November 2022
Product registration no.	92398
Label approval no.	92398/135383
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 25 g/L spinosad suspension product for the control of lice in sheep with short wool and long wool, the treatment and prevention of blowfly strike on sheep and for blowfly strike protection in mulesing and other wounds of sheep

Application no.	135860
Product name	Neovek Extra Spray-On Sheep Blowfly Treatment
Active constituent	65 g/L dicyclanil
Applicant name	Neove Pharma Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	140 367 442
Date of registration	28 November 2022
Product registration no.	92538
Label approval no.	92538/135860
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 65 g/L dicyclanil spray-on suspension product for the protection of sheep against fly strike, and for the protection of mulesing and marking wounds on sheep against fly strike during the wound healing process

Application no.	136471
Product name	AVet Isoflurane
Active constituent	1 mL/mL isoflurane
Applicant name	AVet Health Limited
Applicant ACN	616 838 101
Date of registration	28 November 2022
Product registration no.	92735
Label approval no.	92735/136471
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 1 mL/mL isoflurane parenteral liquid product for use as an inhalation anaesthetic in horses, cats, dogs, ornamental birds, reptiles and small mammals

Application no.	134698
Product name	G-relin Injection
Active constituent/s	100 μg/mL gonadorelin as acetate
Applicant name	Abbey Laboratories Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	156 000 430
Date of registration	29 November 2022
Product registration no.	92159
Label approval no.	92159/134698
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Registration of a 100 μ g/mL gonadorelin as acetate injectable liquid solution product for use in oestrus synchronisation programs in combination with PGF2 α , for the treatment of cystic ovaries, prevention of delayed ovulation and improvement of postpartum fertility in cattle

Table 4: Variations of registration – veterinary chemical products

Application no.	137616
Product name	Strikemag Spray-On Sheep Blowfly Treatment
Active constituent/s	50 g/L dicyclanil
Applicant name	The Hunter River Company Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	133 798 615
Date of variation	10 November 2022
Product registration no.	85566
Label approval no.	85566/137616
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Variation to the particulars of registration and label approval to change the distinguishing product name and the name that appears on the label from 'Pastoral Ag Strikelab Spray-On Sheep Blowfly Treatment' to 'Strikemag Spray-On Sheep Blowfly Treatment'

Application no.	137706
Product name	Carflexin Flavoured 20mg Tablets
Active constituent/s	20 mg/tablet carprofen
Applicant name	Dechra Veterinary Products (Australia) Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	614 716 700
Date of variation	17 November 2022
Product registration no.	63924
Label approval no.	63924/137706
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Variation to the particulars of registration and label approval to change the distinguishing product name and the name that appears on the label from 'Apex Carprofen 20mg Tablets with Beef Flavouring' to 'Carflexin Flavoured 20mg Tablets'

Application no.	137708
Product name	Carflexin Flavoured 50mg Tablets
Active constituent	50 mg/tablet carprofen
Applicant name	Dechra Veterinary Products (Australia) Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	614 716 700
Date of variation	17 November 2022
Product registration no.	63922
Label approval no.	63922/137708
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Variation to the particulars of registration and label approval to change the distinguishing product name and the name that appears on the label from 'Apex Carprofen 50mg Tablets with Beef Flavouring' to 'Carflexin Flavoured 50mg Tablets'

Application no.	137709
Product name	Carflexin Flavoured 100mg Tablets
Active constituent/s	100 mg/tablet carprofen
Applicant name	Dechra Veterinary Products (Australia) Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	614 716 700
Date of variation	17 November 2022
Product registration no.	63923
Label approval no.	63923/137709
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Variation to the particulars of registration and label approval to change the distinguishing product name and the name that appears on the label from 'Apex Carprofen 100mg Tablets with Beef Flavouring' to 'Carflexin Flavoured 100mg Tablets'

Application no.	137750
Product name	iMec with Tape Oral Broad Spectrum Wormer and Boticide for Horses
Active constituents	77.5 mg/g praziquantel, 15.5 mg/g ivermectin
Applicant name	Abbey Laboratories Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	156 000 430
Date of variation	21 November 2022
Product registration no.	92178
Label approval no.	92178/137750
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Variation to the particulars of registration and label approval to change the distinguishing product name and the name that appears on the label from 'EASYMEC with Tape Oral Broad Spectrum Wormer and Boticide for Horses' to 'iMec with Tape Oral Broad Spectrum Wormer and Boticide for Horses'

Application no.	137813
Product name	Vetmec F Broad Spectrum Antiparasitic Injection for Beef and Dairy Cattle
Active constituents	100 g/L clorsulon, 10 g/L ivermectin
Applicant name	Chemvet Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	138 711 289
Date of variation	24 November 2022
Product registration no.	91709
Label approval no.	91709/137813
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Variation to the particulars of registration and label approval to change the distinguishing product name and the name that appears on the label from 'Vetmec VF' to 'Vetmec F Broad Spectrum Antiparasitic Injection for Beef and Dairy Cattle'

Application no.	136682
Product name	Ilium Meloxicam 30 Anti-inflammatory Oral Suspension for Horses
Active constituent	30 mg/mL meloxicam
Applicant name	Troy Laboratories Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	000 283 769
Date of variation	30 November 2022
Product registration no.	64495
Label approval no.	64495/136682
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Variation to the relevant particulars of the product registration and label by amending the signal headings, restraints, side effects, dosage and administration, general directions, withholding periods and additional user safety sections of the label to align with the global label and/or the current Veterinary Labelling Code

Application no.	136579
Product name	Cattleguard Long Acting Injection for Cattle
Active constituent	100 mg/mL moxidectin
Applicant name	Zoetis Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	156 476 425
Date of variation	1 December 2022
Product registration no.	89950
Label approval no.	89950/136579
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Variation to the relevant particulars of a registered chemical product and label approval by reducing in- use shelf life from 6 months to 24 hours

Table 5: Label approval – veterinary chemical products

Application no.	137070				
Product name	RWR Mor-N-Mectin Oral Horse Worming Paste				
Active constituents	7 mg/g morantel tartrate, 4 mg/g abamectin				
Applicant name	RWR Veterinary Products Pty Ltd				
Applicant ACN	088 423 018				
Date of variation	29 November 2022				
Product registration no.	69678				
Label approval no.	69678/137070				
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the chemical product	Approval of a new label for the registered product 'RWR Mor-N-Mectin Oral Horse Worming Paste' with the label name Reiter Balance Oral Paste Wormer for Horses				

Approved active constituents

Pursuant to the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code scheduled to the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Act 1994, the APVMA hereby gives notice that it has approved or varied the relevant particulars or conditions of the approval of the following active constituents, with effect from the dates shown.

Table 6: Active constituent

Application no.	133885
Active constituent	Meloxicam
Applicant name	Felix Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Applicant ACN	N/A
Date of approval	22 November 2022
Approval no.	91899
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the active constituent	Approval of the active constituent meloxicam for use in veterinary chemical products

Application no.	135311
Active constituent	Chlorothalonil
Applicant name	Syngenta Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	002 933 717
Date of approval	22 November 2022
Approval no.	92375
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the active constituent	Approval of the active constituent chlorothalonil for use in agricultural chemical products

Application no.	137724
Active constituent/s	Isoflurane
Applicant name	Baxter Healthcare Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	000 392 781
Date of approval	23 November 2022
Approval no.	93032
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the active constituent	Approval of the active constituent isoflurane for use in veterinary chemical products

Application no.	134170
Active constituent	Spirotetramat
Applicant name	Asynagro Company Limited
Applicant ACN	N/A
Date of approval	1 December 2022
Approval no.	92015
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the active constituent	Approval of the active constituent spirotetramat for use in agricultural chemical products

Application no.	133884
Active constituent	loxynil octanoate
Applicant name	EuroChem Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	622 603 507
Date of approval	1 December 2022
Approval no.	91898
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the active constituent	Approval of the active constituent ioxynil octanoate for use in agricultural chemical products

Application no.	135585
Active constituent/s	Tebuconazole
Applicant name	ADAMA Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	050 328 973
Date of approval	2 December 2022
Approval no.	92450
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the active constituent	Approval of the active constituent tebuconazole for use in agricultural chemical products

Application no.	135624
Active constituent/s	Atrazine
Applicant name	Syngenta Australia Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	002 933 717
Date of approval	2 December 2022
Approval no.	92462
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the active constituent	Approval of the active constituent atrazine for use in agricultural chemical products

Table 7: Variations of active constituent

Application no.	135264
Active constituent	Thyroxine sodium
Applicant name	Dechra Veterinary Products (Australia) Pty Ltd
Applicant ACN	614 716 700
Date of variation	22 November 2022
Approval no.	56385
Description of the application and its purpose, including the intended use of the active constituent	Variation of relevant particulars or conditions of an approved active constituent

Licensing of veterinary chemical manufacturers

Pursuant to Part 8 of the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code (Agvet Code), scheduled to the *Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Act 1994*, the APVMA hereby gives notice that it has taken action with respect to the licensing of the following veterinary chemical manufacturers with effect from the dates shown.

For a comprehensive listing of all licensed manufacturers please see the APVMA website.

New licences

The APVMA has issued the following licences under subsection 123(1) of the Agvet Code:

Table 8: New licences issued by the APVMA under subsection 123(1) of the Agvet Code

Company name	Licence number	Company ACN	Address	Product types	Steps of manufacture	Date issued
Pia Pharma Pty Ltd	6243	150 999 974	Unit 1, 148 Tennyson Memorial Avenue Tennyson QLD 4105	Category 6 (Single-step manufacture) – all dosage forms	Analysis and testing (physical and chemical)	11 November 2022
David Gray & Co Pty Ltd	3003	008 671 127	2 Rawlinson Street O'Connor WA 6163	Category 3 (Ectoparasiticides) – Liquids, sprays and powders.	Quality assurance (QA) of raw materials, formulation including blending, filling, packaging, labelling, aerosol filling from bulk, analysis and testing (physical and chemical), storage and release for supply	6 December 2022

Licence suspensions

The APVMA has suspended the following licences under subsection 127(1) of the Agvet code:

Table 9: Licences suspended by the APVMA under subsection 127(1) of the Agvet Code

Company name	Licence number	Company ACN/ABN	Address	Period of suspension
The State of NSW Department of Industry trading under the business name of Department of Primary Industries (Elizabeth Macarthur Agricultural Institute)	1120	20 770 707 468	Woodbridge Road Menangle NSW 2568	From 2 December 2022 to 2 December 2024

^{*}Category 1: Immunobiologicals and sterile veterinary preparations

Category 4: Premixes and supplements

Category 5: Exempt

Category 6: Single-step manufacturer

Category 2: Non-sterile veterinary preparations other than ectoparasiticides, premixes and supplements

Category 3: Ectoparasiticides

APVMA contact

Manufacturing Quality and Licensing Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority GPO Box 3262 Sydney NSW 2001

Phone: +61 2 6770 2301 **Email:** <u>mls@apvma.gov.au</u>

*Category 1: Immunobiologicals and sterile veterinary preparations

Category 2: Non-sterile veterinary preparations other than ectoparasiticides, premixes and supplements

Category 3: Ectoparasiticides

Category 4: Premixes and supplements

Category 6: Single-step manufacturer

Agvet chemical voluntary recall: CaniPRBC

28

Agvet chemical voluntary recall: CaniPRBC

Product name: CaniPRBC (Canine Packed Red Blood Cells)

APVMA registration number: 81359

APVMA approved label number: 102893

Batch number(s): 12110 PRBC, 12126 PRBC

Sold by: Plasvacc Pty Ltd in Queensland on 21 November 2022 and 25 November 2022

On 6 December 2022, Plasvacc Pty Ltd initiated a voluntary recall under section 106 of the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code scheduled to the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Act 1994 (Cth) in relation to the chemical product described above.

Reason for voluntary recall

This product recall has been initiated as a precaution due to possible bacterial contamination of the product.

Hazard

None as product has been located and destroyed.

What to do if in possession of this chemical product

No action required as all product has now been located and destroyed.

More information

Visit the APVMA website to view the notice of voluntary recall for the chemical product described above.

The APVMA publishes a list of <u>agvet chemical recall notices</u> on its website and provides a <u>subscription option</u> to be notified by email when a new recall notice is published.

Contact

Questions about this voluntary recall should be directed to:

Plasvacc Pty Ltd

Email: plasmail@plasvacc.com

Phone: (07) 54 637 600.

Cancellation of outstanding Queensland Board Approvals

Prior to the commencement of the National Registration Scheme, the former Queensland Department of Primary Industries and Fisheries issued approvals for off-label use of pesticides (known as Queensland Board Approvals) across a range of horticultural and agricultural commodities and veterinary situations, commonly without expiry dates. As of 15 March 1995 these approvals became APVMA permits under transitional arrangements within the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Act.

The APVMA cancelled most of the former Queensland Board Approvals under s 119(3) of the Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code. Many of the cancellations occurred between 30 September 2010 and 31 March 2013; however, the 2 Queensland Board Approvals listed in Table 10 below were retained. The APVMA is now cancelling these 2 Queensland Board Approvals.

It will be a requirement for individuals and/or industries that seek to have these approvals continue past the designated cancellation date that a formal permit application must be lodged. Applicants will be required to address standard requirements for consideration of a minor use permit.

For further information in regard to the cancellation of these approvals, or the process and requirements for submitting a minor use permit, please see the contact information below.

Table 10: Queensland Agricultural Requirement Board Approvals to be cancelled - 31 December 2022

Ref. no.	Date of approval	Active ingredient	Host name
027	7 May 1993	Sodium fluroracetate (1080)	Fields (pre-plant) and fallow, forests – timber production, land – non-agricultural and pastures
028	21 December 1994	Sodium fluroracetate (1080)	Fields (pre-plant) and fallow, forests – timber production, land – non-agricultural and pastures

Contact info

For any enquiries or further information about this matter, please contact:

Enquiries Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority GPO Box 3262 Sydney NSW 2001

Phone: +61 2 6770 2301

Email: enquiries@apvma.gov.au

Notice of cancellation at the request of the holder

At the request of the holder, in accordance with section 42(1) of the *Agricultural and Veterinary Chemicals Code Act* 1994 (Agvet Code), the APVMA has cancelled the approvals and/or registrations set out in Table 11:

Table 11: Active constituent approval/product registration/label approval cancelled at the request of the holder

Approval or registration number	Name	Type of approval or registration	Holder	Reason for cancellation (if relevant pursuant to s 45A(3))	Date of cancellation
69125/60027	Icon Phite 600 Systemic Fungicide	Label approval	Sonic Essentials Pty Ltd	May not meet labelling criteria	3 November 2022
68349/58205	Novaguard Chlorthal 750 WG Herbicide	Label approval	Novaguard Pty Ltd	May not meet labelling criteria	4 November 2022
86520/115951	Conquest MantaRay 420 SC Fungicide	Label approval	Conquest Crop Protection Pty Ltd	May not meet labelling criteria	7 November 2022
65908	Checkout Turf Growth Regulator	Product registration	Nufarm Australia Limited	May not meet labelling criteria	8 November 2022
66654/54105	Phozguard 400 pH 7.2 Systemic Fungicide	Label approval	Agrobest Australia Pty Ltd	May not meet labelling criteria	10 November 2022
64509/57744 64509/48535	Trio Trifluralin 480 Herbicide	Label approval	CTS Chemicals Pty Ltd	N/A	11 November 2022
89770/126040	Aceliprole Turf Insecticide	Label approval	Sherwood Chemicals Australasia Pty Ltd	May not meet labelling criteria	14 November 2022
83359	Macspred Glufosinate 200 SL Herbicide	Product registration	Macspred Pty Ltd	N/A	21 November 2022
69882/61950	AC Fossick 600 Fungicide	Label approval	Axichem Pty Ltd	May not meet labelling criteria	1 December 2022
68194/57749 68194/101378 68194/128771	Radial Fungicide	Label approval	ADAMA Australia Pty Ltd	May not meet labelling criteria	5 December 2022

In accordance with section 45A(1)(b) of the Agvet Code, the APVMA publishes this notice of the cancellation, including the following instructions which set out how a person can deal with the cancelled active constituent, cancelled product or product bearing a cancelled label referred to in Table 11.

Instructions

Instructions for persons who possess, have custody of or use the cancelled active constituent, cancelled product, or the product bearing a cancelled label under section 45B(3) of the Agvet Code.

31

A person who possesses, has custody of or uses the cancelled active constituent, cancelled product or product bearing a cancelled label referred to in Table 11 in accordance with the instructions contained in this notice, is taken to have been issued with a permit under section 45B(3) of the Agvet Code to possess, have custody of or use the cancelled active constituent, cancelled product or product bearing a cancelled label, in accordance with those instructions.

Possession or custody

A person may possess the cancelled active constituent, cancelled product or product bearing a cancelled label referred to in Table 11 in accordance with its label instructions for 12 months from the date of cancellation.

Use, supply or otherwise deal with

A person may use the cancelled active constituent, cancelled product or products bearing a cancelled label referred to in Table 11 according to its label instructions, including any conditions relating to shelf life or expiry date, for 12 months after the date of cancellation.

A person may supply or cause to be supplied at wholesale or retail level the cancelled active constituent, cancelled product, or product bearing a cancelled label referred to in Table 11, for 12 months after the date of cancellation.

Contraventions

After the day that is 12 months from the date of cancellation it will be an offence against the Agvet Code to have possession or custody of the cancelled active constituents, cancelled products or products bearing a cancelled label with the intention to supply, or to supply the cancelled active constituent, cancelled product, or product bearing a cancelled label.

It is an offence to possess, have custody of, use, or otherwise deal with the cancelled active constituents, cancelled products or products bearing the cancelled label listed in Table 11 in a manner that contravenes the above instructions.

APVMA contact

For any enquiries or further information about this matter, please contact: Chemical Review Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority GPO Box 3262 Sydney NSW 2001

Phone: +61 2 6770 2400

Email: chemicalreview@apvma.gov.au

More information

The APVMA publishes a list of <u>voluntary cancellations at the request of the holder</u> on its website, and provides a <u>subscription option</u> to be notified by email when the list is updated.